



PETROVIETNAM EXPLORATION PRODUCTION CORPORATION LTD
NAM CON SON PETROLEUM EXPLORATION PRODUCTION BRANCH

Office Address: 15th Fl., Victory Tower,
12 Tan Trao, Tan My Ward,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

Tel: +84 28 3776 2222
Fax: +84 28 3872 1079
E-mail: pvep.ncs@pvep.com.vn

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

To : VIETSOVPETRO

Fax: +84-254-3839 871

Attn: Mr. Mai Dang Tuan – Deputy General Director

Mr. Pham Thanh Binh – OCD Director

Mr. Tran Van Dung – Project Manager

Ref.: 798/PVEP-NCS - PMT

Date: 21st April, 2026

No. of page(s): 01 (including this cover sheet)

SUBJECT: Tender Plan and ITB for Additional Subsea Fitting Package

Dai Hung Nam Project, Dai Hung Field Development, Block 05-1(a), Offshore Vietnam

ITB No.: WHP-DHN-L-F-4505

If you have not received full text of this fax, please contact our telephone number: +84 28 3776 2222

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Exhibit I of Contract “Provision of EpCI Services for Dai Hung Nam Project, Dai Hung Field Development, Block 05-1(a), Offshore Vietnam” and referring to letter Ref. No.1290/CV-17 dated 31-Mar-2026 from VIETSOVPETRO (hereinafter referred as “CONTRACTOR”), Nam Con Son Petroleum Exploration Production Branch – Petrovietnam Exploration Production Corporation Ltd (hereinafter referred as “CLIENT”) hereby approves the Tender Plan & ITB for the Additional Subsea Fitting Package as transmittal Ref. No. WHP-DHN-NCS-VSP-PRC-T-0129.

CONTRACTOR is responsible for compliance with the current regulations to ensure transparency and legibility during the bidding process.

Furthermore, CONTRACTOR is requested to collaborate closely with CLIENT during package bidding, evaluation, vendor selection/award, as well as execution/expediting with the supplier at the post-PO stage, to ensure that all activities support the Project Schedule.

Thank you for your cooperation and look forward to receiving your continued support in our Project.

Yours faithfully,

For and On Behalf of CLIENT

Verified by: One CA
Signed by: NGUYỄN XUÂN NINH
Signed date: 21/04/2026
14:33:56

NGUYEN XUAN NINH
Director